SHAC Meeting Minutes February 9, 2022 12:00-1:00PM Admin Bldg, Conf Room E (2nd Floor)

Meeting Called to Order

Tom Lechtenberg called the meeting to order.

Reviewed 12/15/21 Meeting Minutes

March meeting date needs to be corrected to March 9, 2022. Sandra Mendoza made a motion to accept the changes; Gracie Flores seconded the motion.

Attendance

Present in Person:

- Tom Lechtenburg SHAC Member Chair Person
- Aaron Thomas SHAC Member Co-Chair Person
- Sandra Mendoza SHAC Member Recording Secretary
- Christina Acosta SHAC Member
- Gracie Flores SHAC Member
- Sara Hinshaw SHAC Member
- Dr. Dawn Weeks SHAC Member
- Suzanne Rathbun SHAC Member
- Crystal Day ECISD
- Nancy Vanley ECISD
- Jieun Pando ECISD
- Bethany Vizena ECISD
- Chelsea Reyes ECISD
- Ali Hernandez ECISD
- Sylvia Macias ECISD

Present Online:

- Brenda Myers SHAC Member
- Rose Valderaz ECISD

Absent:

- Jodi Patman SHAC Member
- Shavonica Myer SHAC Member
- Tammi Cole SHAC Member
- Katy Ochoa SHAC Member
- Tomisin Adenuga SHAC Member
- Lisa Platner Texas Tech University Health Science Center: Human Growth and Development presenter

Community Partner Presentations

Mellessa Brenem, Permian Basin Regional Counsel on Alcohol and Drug Abuse - Impact Youth	Online presentation. 2018 Texas School Survey data from two ECISD schools (7th & 8th grade students) indicates that alcohol and substance use is higher in ECISD than the state average. Universal Youth Program - Too Good for Drugs (2G4D): targets all 6th grade students in district. Partner requested assistance signing schools up to participate.
Gaby Spurger, Crisis Center of West Texas: Healthy Relationships, Expect Respect Program	Healthy Relationships is a 9 week program on healthy relationships for middle & high school students available in English and Spanish. Expect Respect is geared to at risk youth at school's request. Supports students who have experienced violence or abuse, are involved in an unhealthy relationship, use alcohol or drugs, or are pregnant. Partner has made 3-4 presentations in the district this year.
Carrie Bronaugh, Harmony Home: Child Safety Matters Jumon Hailey, Life Center: Human Growth And Development	45 mins to 1 hour each that addresses all types of child abuse, bullying, cyberbullying, and digital dangers. 13 schools and ~6,000 students have participated this year.
Lisa Platner, Texas Tech University Health Science Center: Human Growth and Development	Presenter not in attendance. Gracie Flores provided overview, indicated that they cover similar topics as Life Center - sexual health and wellness and risk avoidance. This partner provides medically based information to middle and high school students. Presenters are volunteers from the medical field, such as med. students, med. residents, and nurses. This partner works through the counselor in order to schedule presentations. *All 10th graders have completed a one time session with the exception of Ector.

- Remaining Meetings
 Wednesday, March 9, 2022
 Wednesday, April 13, 2022

<u>Meeting Adjourned</u> Sara Hinshaw made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Christina Acosta seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 1:08PM.

Meeting Minutes Submitted by Sandra Mendoza